LU~ LAMBAT 1 FANSHUSSIUN FTOJeCt Limney,
A2/2, Second Floor, New Horizons, DB Marg, Miramar, Panjim, Goa. ////Ster”te Power

STL/Forest/GTTPL/19-20/06 Dated: |3-64-2019

The Deputy Conservator of Forests
Ponda, North Goa,
Goa.

Sub: Seeking Prior approval from MoEF under FCA, 1980 for diversion of 28.24 Ha
(North Goa Division 5.08 Ha + South Goa Forest Division- 23.16 Ha) forfast la:nd
for laying of Xeldem- Xeldem(Existing) 220 kV HTLS D/C transmission line

“Proposal No FP/GA/TRANS/35112/2018”

Ref:- Your Office Letter no. 5/FCA-151/DCFN/TECH/2019-20/374/709 Dated
04/07/2019.

Dear Sir,

With reference to above cited subject, we are hereby submitting the hard copy of the proposal

in 4 sets after making all necessary changes as directed by your office.

You are requested to please process our FDP proposal at an earliest.

Thanking you and looking forward for kind support please.

For Goa Tamnar Transmission Project Limited,

(Nitin Agrawal)
Chief Manager-Enablement

Encl: 4 sets of proposals with all necessary annexures.

Registered Office: F-1, The Mira Corporate Suites, | & 2, Ishwar Nagar. Mathira Raad Ne... ot e -



